

# DR. PIERFRANCESCO BOVE

ORAL AND MAXILLOFACIAL SURGEON | MASTER IN PLASTIC AND AESTHETIC SURGERY

## CAREER PROFILE

Consultant in Plastic Surgery operating across Salerno, Naples, Rome, Florence, Padua, and Milan. Extensively trained in Maxillofacial surgery, oral pathology, head and neck oncology, implantology, and facial aesthetic-reconstructive procedures. Active contributor to clinical research and international humanitarian missions.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE & FELLOWSHIPS

2014 - Present

### Consultant in Plastic Surgery

Salerno, Naples, Rome, Florence, Padua and Milan

2012

### Fellowship in Maxillo-Facial, Orbital, Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery

Clinique de la Maye - Hopital Privè de Versailles (Prof. Darina Krastinova) - Focused on Traumatology, Regenerative/Preprosthetic surgery, Implantology, Orbit's Surgery, and Facial Aesthetic-Reconstructive Surgery.

2012

### Fellowship in Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery and Maxillo Facial Surgery

Clinica Teknon - Barcelona (Prof. Dr. José M<sup>o</sup> Palacin, Prof. Dr. Federico Hernández Alfaro) - Focused on Orthognathic Surgery, Traumatology, Regenerative/Preprosthetic surgery, Implantology, and Facial Aesthetic-Reconstructive Surgery.

2011

### Fellowship in Maxillo Facial and Aesthetic Surgery

Sant'Anna e San Sebastiano Hospital - Caserta, Italy (Prof. Dr. Francesco Peluso) - Focused on Orthognathic Surgery, Traumatology, and Regenerative/Preprosthetic surgery, Implantology.

2010

### Fellowship in Maxillofacial and Facial Aesthetic Surgery

Villa Maria Cecilia Hospital - Ravenna-Cotignola-Italy (Prof. Dr. Stefano Stea, Prof. Dr. Fabio Meneghini) - Focused on Regenerative and Preprosthetic surgery, Implantology, Orthognathic Surgery, Traumatology, and Facial Aesthetic - Reconstructive Surgery.

2011 - Present

### Volunteer Surgeon

SOS ITALIA Association - Humanitarian missions abroad. (Aug 22, 2012 - Sep 10, 2012: Humanitarian Mission in Tanzania - Muwanza Missionary Hospital in Muwanza - Bukoba).

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2014

### Master in Plastic and Aesthetic Surgery

Padua's University, Italy

2013

### Specialization in Oral and MaxilloFacial Surgery

Secondary University of Naples, Italy

2007

### Licence to practice Medicine and Surgery

Secondary University of Naples, Italy (State Examinations Second Session 2007)

**2006 - 2007**

**Degree in Medicine and Surgery**

Secondary University of Naples, Italy - Final Grade: 100/110. (Joined in 1995-96).

**1995**

**Secondary School Diploma**

Liceo G.B. Vico - Nocera Inferiore - Salerno - Italy

## CLINICAL ACTIVITIES & TRAINING HISTORY

- **2002 - 2007:** Attended Department of Maxillofacial Surgery, College of Medicine, SUN (Prof. Dr. Giuseppe Colella, Prof. Dr. Gianpaolo Tartaro). Involved in constant operating room activities.
- **2002:** Attended Institute of Anatomy and Histology (SUN) - learned basic techniques of cytology, histopathology, histochemical, and immunohistochemical diagnostics for precancerous and oral cancer.
- **Since 2005:** Collaborated in clinical research activities leading to scientific publications and conference presentations.
- **2007:** Attended Department of Pathology, University of Ancona - studied histochemical and immunohistochemical diagnostics for oral precancerous lesions.
- **Since 2006:** Active in Sialoendoscopy of major salivary glands at the Department of Pathology of Head and Neck, working as 1st and 2nd operator.
- **Since 2007:** Participated in Research Activity led by Prof. Giuseppe Colella regarding 'Neurosensory Disturbance after Lip Biopsy.'

## PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES

- Member of S.I.C.M.F. (Italian Society of Maxillo-facial)
- Member of SIPMO (Italian Society of Pathology and Oral Medicine)
- Member of SIOI (Italian Society of Children's Dentistry)
- Member of ISAPS (International Society of Aesthetic Plastic Surgery)
- Member of EAFPS (European Association Facial Plastic Surgery - Sponsors: Giovanni Botti and Pietro Palma)

**Legal Notice and Privacy Policy**

The information, personal data, professional background, and list of scientific publications contained in this Curriculum Vitae are published on the Opéra Academy portal for informational and institutional purposes only. Pursuant to Regulation (EU) 2016/679 (GDPR) and applicable copyright laws, the content of this document is strictly confidential. Third parties are expressly and strictly prohibited from reproducing, copying, distributing, disclosing, or using the information contained herein in any form or by any means (including data extraction and sharing on other platforms) without the prior and specific written authorization of the physician concerned. Any unauthorized or improper use of the data will be subject to legal action.